
CHEROKEE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  

Purchasing Department 
1130 Bluffs Pkwy, Canton, GA 30114 

Ph:  678-493-6000 | Fax:  678-493-6035  

 
 

 
ADDENDUM # 2 

 
 
Solicitation Number: 2024-007 
Solicitation Name: Office Furniture, 400 East Main Street 
Addendum Release Date: January 4, 2024 

       
 
Prime Bidders/Proposers acknowledge the receipt of this Addendum by inserting the number 
and date in the appropriate position on the Proposal Form.  Failure to do so may subject the 
Bidder/Proposer to disqualification.  This Addendum is a part of the Contract Documents.  It 
modifies them as follows: 
 
Question:  Can you provide a specification to follow, image or description? Wood veneer or 
laminate desks? Mesh, fabric, or leather chairs? 
Answer:  Desks should be commercial grade laminate (no metal desks).  Desk chairs should be 
mesh back with a vinyl covered cushion seat (no fabric seat). 
 
Question:  “In addition to the Pricing Form provided, each submittal must include an itemized 
price list showing quantities, unit pricing, and extended price. A grand total shall also be 
provided.” Does this mean pricing on each spec page? 
Answer:  No.  There may be items that would normally be included that you may want to itemize 
but the provided pricing form does not reflect.  This is to provide a way to communicate those 
items if necessary.  It is not expected that each of those sub-items to be priced individually. 
 
Question:  Can installation be performed during normal business hours? 
Answer:  Yes 
 
Question:  In the SOW it states that "lifetime warranty is preferred" then in the bid requirements 
it states that "bidder must provide evidence of lifetime manufacturer warranty". So, is lifetime 
warranty required to be compliant? 
Answer:  For clarification Lifetime warranty is preferred.  Less than lifetime warranty is not 
required to be compliant.  The statement should have read “Must provide details of the 
manufacturer warranty”. 
 
 
 

**END** 


